



**Agenda for a meeting of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council to be held on:**

**Wednesday, 26<sup>th</sup> November 2025 - starting at 7:30 pm, at the Village Hall**

The Council Members are hereby summoned to attend the meeting; any apologies should be submitted in writing to the Chairman of the Council.

Parish residents and press representatives are welcome to attend.  
The meeting will be audio recorded.

Min No:		Resp.
	<b><u>To Receive and Approve Apologies for Absence by an Elected Member</u></b>	
	<b><u>To Approve and Sign the Minutes of 26<sup>th</sup> October 2025 meeting</u></b>	
	<b><u>To Note Any Declaration of Business (or other) Interests by Elected Members</u></b>	
	<b><u>Police Report</u></b>	
	To receive a report	
	<b><u>Neighbourhood Watch Report</u></b>	
	To receive a report.	
	<b><u>Opportunity for Public Participation</u></b>	
	<i>Note that subject to the Chairman's discretion, members of the public may participate on agenda items</i>	
	<b><u>Business Items brought forward:</u></b>	
	<b><u>Progress on the Co-option of Mr Cook outstanding from the June Council meeting.</u></b>	
	Awaiting completion and return of Declaration of Interests form.	DC
	<b><u>New Parish Councillor Training</u></b>	
	To note training day(s) booked and courses attended and any additional requests for training.	
	<b><u>Beyond Housing Development</u></b>	
	To note any updates from the Beyond's Project Manager in respect of the development.	
	<b><u>Recreation Ground</u></b>	
	To note the status of existing maintenance jobs and the need for any other jobs. Clarification on the whereabouts of the weekly reports	CW
	<b><u>Cycle Way Project</u></b>	
	To note any update from the Cycle Track project group	
	<b><u>Defibrillators</u></b>	
	To note any issues arising from the two Defibrillator Guardians	
	<b><u>Bank Mandate and Banking provision.</u></b>	
	To note the present status of the previously agreed changes to the banking mandate To consider whether in the light of account charges and the standard of service received from Santander whether a change in banking arrangements would be appropriate to pursue. To resolve to introduce electronic banking and consider what procedural checks would be required.	HW



	<b><u>Parish Clerk replacement</u></b>	
	Status on advertising and closing date for applications.	
	<b><u>Village Hall Hearing Assistance Provision</u></b>	
	Report on the outcome of an approach to the Chairman of the Village Hall Committee on the provision of hearing facilities for the Village Hall.	HW/DC
	<b><u>King Charles III Tree</u></b>	
	To report on progress in finding an appropriate location for its planting	
	<b><u>North York Moors Park Authority (NYMPA) Priority Rights of Way (ROW)</u></b>	
	To agree on the two ROWs to be submitted to NYMPA as priority rights of way.	JB/CW
	<b><u>NWMPA Tire Bank</u></b>	
	Report back on the outcome of the discussions of DH with NYMPA on addressing the remaining steep section of the path	DH
	<b><u>Email Policy</u></b>	
	To consider and if agreed to resolve to approve the draft email policy	All
	<b><u>Ingleby Cross Notice Board</u></b>	
	To consider the condition of the Notice Board and whether maintenance or replacement is appropriate	
	<b><u>North Yorkshire Councillor/Conservative Survey</u></b>	
	To consider the proposed draft response for residents.	
	<b><u>Coast to Coast Path</u></b>	
	To consider the draft Council response to Natural England expressing the Council's concern that is not either being included or made aware of changes affecting the C2C upgrade to a National Trail.	
	<b><u>New Business Items</u></b>	
	<b>Decision on the Council's Budget for 26/27 and the Precept for Financial Year 26/27</b>	
	<b>Rectification work to the Village stone sign on the road out to the A19.</b>	
	<b>Proposed that some hard standing be provided for the waiting area at Pond End for the local bus service.</b>	
	<b><u>Donations</u></b>	
	To decide on whether any donations should be made in this Financial Year.	
	<b><u>Correspondence and Meetings:</u></b>	
	<b><u>Report on Correspondence Received and Meetings attended by Councillors on behalf of the Parish.</u></b>	
	Regular circulation of emails from Rural Service Network, Community First Yorkshire, Parish Liaison (from NYC), and Yorkshire Local Councils Association (YLCA)	
	<b><u>Planning Applications</u></b>	
	<b><u>To comment as agreed necessary on planning application(s):</u></b>	
	Status of Hambleton /ZB20/01189/DCN02	
	<b><u>Finance:</u></b>	
	<b>Debit Card – Has this card been destroyed.</b>	
	<b>Where are the Council's bank statements</b>	



	<b>To Review the Council's Risk Assessment Statement in the light of the Council's responses to the 24/25 AGAR.</b>	
	<p align="center"><b><u>To approve payments of accounts falling due</u></b></p> <p>To receive details of any amounts incurred and approve for payment:          Inside Outside Services (Mowing): £462          Inside Outside Services (Recreation Ground) £160 (This is for April 2024 work)          Ingleby Cross Village Hall Hire £60 (Oct, Nov(2))          Mail Chimp for Community Email (claim by HW) £72.73p</p>	
	<p align="center"><b><u>Amount of VAT to be recovered (or recovered)</u></b></p> <p>To receive a report on any VAT recovered or to be recovered £17.39</p>	
	<p align="center"><b><u>North Yorkshire Councillor's Report</u></b></p> <p>To receive a report</p>	
	<p align="center"><b><u>Chairman's closing Remarks</u></b></p>	
	<p align="center"><b><u>Date of Next Meeting: January 28th at 7:30pm</u></b></p>	

Issued by on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council by Parish Councillors